p r o ' m 2115 O'Nel Drive, San Jose, CA 95131
Tel (408) 731 2700, Fax (408)731 3675
Oct 19, 2007

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Class Il Permissive Change Filing
FCC ID: HZB-MP11R-ABG
Grant Date: 9/30/2004

Dear Reviewer,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change to add a new variant. This new variant uses
the same 802.11a/b/g mini-PClI card, so the RF characteristics remain the same. The only
change is sole digital portion related. The daughter board and the main board are

consolidated into one main board, but with the same size and layout of the main board, in
order to fit into a smaller enclosure.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely yours,

Helen Zhao
Regulatory Compliance Manager




